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assembly. It will be noticed that said house bill No. 13, did not limit this 
appropriaton to the payment of the mileage and per diem of the memo 
bers in attendance upon the regular session of the eleventh legislaitve 
assembly, but is a general appropriation for the purpose of paying their 
mileage and per diem and is applicable at any time during the life of 
the eleventh legislative assembly. 

However, since the session has been called with an understanding 
that the members would attend without expense to the state, and this 
was one of the inducements prompting the governor in calling the special 
session, as stated in his message, therefore I would not feel at liberty to 
advise tlle auditor to draw warrants in favor of such claims unless the 
house passes a resolution directing such use of said unexpended appro· 
priation. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

Officers, Assignment of Unearned Salary. Salary, Assign­
ment by Public Officer. Salary. Payment of When Claimed 
Under Assignment and Attachment. 

There is no statute authorizing the assignment of unearned 
salary by public officers, and we know of 110 decision of our 
supreme court passing on the validity of such an' assignment. 
When an unearned salary 'has been assigned, and an attachment 
is thereafter levied ag·ainst such salary, the disbursing offi'cer 
should pay the same into court and require the claimants to 
litigate their rights. 

HOn. Thomas J. Walker, 
County Attorney, 

Butte, Montana. 
Dear Sir:-

Helena, Montana, January 3, 1910. 

I am in receipt of your request over the telephone, requesting an 
opinion upon the following proposition: 

A deputy county Officer, on the first of December, assigned 
his salary for the month of December. On the 28th of that 
month his salary was garnisheed by a creditor. The question 
submitted is as to whether such an assignment of P!lblic officers 
unearned salary is valid as against an attachment suit and the 
garnishment of such salary. 
Section 6692, revised codes-, authori7.es the attachment of officers' sal­

ary, but we find no statute authorizing the assignment of unearned sal­
ary of public officers, and we know of no decision of our supreme court 
construing the validity of such an assignment of future, salary. In the 
absence of a statute, the great weight of authority is to the effect that 
an assignment by a public officer of the unear-ned salary of his office is 
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void as against public policy. 
See 4 eyc. pp. 19, 20, and cases cited. 
HQwever, it will be noticed there are several states that hold that 

such assignment can be made. Therefore, the question is an open 'One. 
so far as we know in this state. Under such circumstances I WQuld 
advise yQU to follow the same procedure that we follow in cases where 
the state auditor receives assignments of state 'Official's salaries which are 
attached by creditors. In all such cases we have been advising the audi­
tQr not to pay the assignee or the attaching creditor. We simply bring 
an action in the name of the s-uate auditor against the assignee and the 
attaching creditor, under section 6495, revised codes, and deposit the 
mtOney with the olel'k of the court, askinlg that the several claimants f'Or 
such money be com,pelled to appear and estal:;lish th,eir respective claims 
t.D tlhe amount in' controversy. 

Until the question of the assignment 'Of nnearned salary is settled by 
a decision of our supreme court this is the 'Only safe course to pursue in 
advising the 'Officer whose duty it is to payout the money due on such 
salary. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

School. Lands, Indemnity Selections on 
Selection of Indemnity on Reservations. 
Lands on Reservations. 

Attorney General. 

Reservations: Lands, 
Indemnity Selections, 

In selecting- indemnity lands.on what was formerly the Flat­
hea,d Il1'dian Reseryation. the sta1te cannot s~lect timber lands, 
-as such lands ha,-e never been restored to and hecome a part 
of the public domain. 

Hon. Edwin L. Norris, 
Governor, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir:-

Helena, Montana, January 4. 1910. 

I am in receipt of your communication cf December 23, 1909, enclos­
ing therewith letter addressed to you by the honorable oommissioner of 
the general land office; aIso a copy of a letter of iu'Struction, addressed 
by the honorable commissioner to the register and receiver of the United 
States land 'Office, at Kalispell, Montana: also a copy 'of the proclamation 
'Of the President of the United States, of date May 24, 1909, relative to 
the opening of the Flathead and other Indian reservations. 

The letter of the honorable commissioner of the general land office. 
addressed to yOU, and his letter of instruction addressed to the honorable 
register and receiver, gives specific direction and instructions relative 
to making indemnity selections, and the land that is subject thereto. 

There are certain propositions of law involved, deserving of con­
sideration. relatiYe to the right of the state of Montana to sections 16 and 
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